From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

To: Lisa Trascher

Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; lisa@rwbyram.com; Glover, James;
kparadis@blm.gov; Walls, Christopher

Subject: Approval of Request(s) for Additional Well(s) to be included in Administrative Order CTB-891

Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 5:07:09 PM

Attachments: CTB891 add 703H.pdf

CTB891 add 704H.pdf

NMOCD has approved the attached request(s) from EOG Resources, Inc. (7377) to add the
referenced well(s) to the commingling project approved in Administrative Order CTB-891. The
approved request(s) is/are attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.

Please review the content of the Administrative Order and approved request(s) to ensure you are
familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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Submit 1 Copy To Appropriate District
Office

District | - (575) 393-6161

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District 1l — (575) 748-1283

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
District 111 — (505) 334-6178

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
District IV — (505) 476-3460

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-103
Revised July 18, 2013

WELL API NO.
30-025-46559

5. Indicate Type of Lease
STATE [] FEE []

6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
NA

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS.)

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name

Javelina 30 Fed

1. Type of Well: Oil Well [  GasWell [] Other 8. Well Number 7034
2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number
EOG Resources, Inc. 7377

3. Address of Operator
P.O. Box 2267, Midland, TX 79702

10. Pool name or Wildcat
Bobcat Draw; Upper Wolfcamp

4. Well Location
Unit Letter F feet from the North line and 1993
Section 30 Township 25S Range 34E NMPM Lea County

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

2260 feet fromthe VWest line

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK []  PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK 0 ALTERING CASING [
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [J CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.] P ANDA O
PULL OR ALTER CASING 0 MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB O
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM O
OTHER: O OTHER: CTB-891 X

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of
proposed completion or recompletion.

Pursuant to Administrative Order CTB-891, EOG Resources, Inc. ("EOG") respectfully request
to add this well authorized to commingle production at the central tank battery located in the
NESW of Section 30, Township 25 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, NM. All production from
the subject well will be allocated using readings from individual well meters.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
L caz Traachen

Type or print name Lisa Trascher

For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: Dean. R Melhure

Conditions of Approval (if any):

TiITLe Regulatory Specialist DATE 3/16/2021

SIGNATURE

E-mail address: isa_trascher@eogresources.com pHONE: 432-347-6331

TITLE Petroleum Engineer DATE 03/16/2021






District I

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
District II

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone: (’ST;S) 748-1;.581;’ Fax: (575) 748-9720 Department
District Il
1013(;11(;10 Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 OII" CONSERVATION DIVISION
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170 M
Phons: (309) ax: (509) 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe NM 87505
)

Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

FORM C-102
Revised August 1, 2011

Submit one copy to appropriate

[]

District Office

AMENDED REPORT

'API Number *Pool Code 3Pool Name
30-025-46559 98094 BOBCAT DRAW; UPPER WOLFCAMP
“Property Code SProperty Name ®Well Number
315294 JAVELINA 30 FED 703H
’OGRID No. SOperator Name ?Elevation
7377 EOG RESOURCES, INC. 3320’
0Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section| Township Range| Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line _ Feet from the East/West line County
F 30 25—S | 34—-E - 2260’ NORTH 1993’ WEST LEA
""Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface SL
UL or lot no. Section) Township Rangej Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line ~ Ffe‘t fr9nf Ehﬁ East/West line County
C 19 | 25-s {34-E| - (07" NORTH JtUY'| WEST LEA
ZDedicated Acres BJoint or Infill HConsolidation Code *Order No.
240.00

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the division.
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FND. BRASS CAP,
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"OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the information conained herein is trus and completd
to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
ouns a working interest or unleased mineral interest in the land including]
the proposed bottom hole location or Aas a right to drill this well of this
location pursuant to a condruct with an cumer of such @ minernl or
working interest, or o a volunlary pooling cgreement or a compulsory
pooling order heretofore entered by the division

72

Signature” ’

‘ﬁ(//aa’dé)l 09/03/2020

KAY MADDOX

Printed Name

kay_maddox@eogresources.com

E-mal Address

25 —
(" POINT UTM ZONE 13 COORDINATES ) 8 FIRST TAKE POINT
SHL X=2101327.414 | Y=11656055.974 & NEW MEXICO EAST
KOP X=2100960.181 | Y=11655698.275 § NAD 1983
FIP X=2101000125 | Y=11656031.482 N X=795617
LTP X=2100898.207 | Y=11663453.953 5 Y=401993
L_THL X=2100898.890 | Y=11663482.574 2 LAT.: N 321024972
8 LONG.: W 1035121434
FND. BRASS CAP, 2 MD = 12730’
U.S. G.L.O. SUR. D
1913 I?
KICK OFF POINT !
NEW MEXICO EAST / 1621 SURFACE LOCATION 1
NAD 1983 N NEW MEXICO EAST
X=795574 b NAD 1983 l
Y=401660 g ¥ X=795943
LAT.: N 32,1015826 “g 8 Y=402015 |
LONG.: W 103.5122890 2 LAT.: N 32.1025508 !
MD = 12075 25| 30 LONG.: W 103.5110880 30 !
_— S = - = =

IBSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

weby certify that the well location shown on this
: was plotted from field notes of actual surveys

le by me or under my supervision, and that the
e is true fo the best _uf my belief.

Certificate Number

SASURVEYEOG_MIDLANDWAVELINA_30_FED\FINAL_PRODUCTS\LO_JAVELINA3OFED_703H.DWG 4/8/2019 3:59:27 PM kanth ony
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
30-025-46560

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

1. Type of Well: Oil Well [  GasWell [] Other 8. Well Number 704 H
2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number
EOG Resources, Inc. 7377

3. Address of Operator
P.O. Box 2267, Midland, TX 79702

10. Pool name or Wildcat
Bobcat Draw; Upper Wolfcamp

4. Well Location
Unit Letter F feet from the North line and
Section 30 Township 25S Range 34E Lea County

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

2260 2026

NMPM

feet fromthe VWest line

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
L caa Traechon

Type or print name Lisa Trascher
For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: J}uw. R Mellune

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
Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720

District III

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170

District IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

Rec'd 9/9/2020 - NMOCD

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources

Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

FORM C-102
Revised August 1,2011

Submit one copy to appropriate

District Office

[ ] AMENDED REPORT

'API Number 2Pool Code *Pool Name
30-025-46560 98094 BOBCAT DRAW, UPPER WOLFCAMP
“Property Code Property Name °Well Number
315294 JAVELINA 30 FED 704H
‘OGRID No. SOperator Name “Elevation
7377 EOG RESOURCES, INC. 3321’
10Surface Location .
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
F 30 25-S | 34-E - 2260’ NORTH 2026’ WEST LEA
""Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface SL
UL or lot no. Section| Township Rangd Lot Idn| Feet from the North/South line “Feet from the East/West ling] County
C 19 | 25-S |34-E| - n3' NORTH 7293'| WEST LEA
2Dedicated Acres BJoint or Infill HConsolidation Code 5Order No.
240.00

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the division.

LAST TAKE POINT
NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1983
X=796189
Y=409401
LAT.: N 32.1228472
LONG.: W 1035101135

MD = 20033'

FND. BRASS CAP,
U.S.G.L.O. SUR.

1913

FND. BRASS CAP, (24]18)
US. 6.0 SUR. 5[50/

FND. BRASS CAP,
U.S. G.L.O. SUR.
1913

X

NOO2447
2640.24

NOO2409" VY, 2637.78'

335 7 |

713"

336,
/18 \FND. BRASS CAP,
(ia/ US: GLOSUR,
1913

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the information confained herein is frue and completd
to the best of my knowledge and belisf, ond tha! this orgonization either
wns @ working interest or unleased mineral interest in the land tncluding]
the proposed bottom hole lecation or hos a right fo drill this well ot this

330
330

FND. BRASS CAP,
U.8. G.L.O. SUR.

|
1
TERMINUS HOLE LOCATION I o pesint 00 it wlh ot of 5k el
NEWMEXICOEAST | | [t serst o toa v 5 @ o comguisory
NAD 1983 | pooling order heretofore entered by the division
X=796189
Y=409445 Hi_
LAT.: N 32.1229681
LONG. W 1035101108 | | de/o[ 09/03/2020
MD = 20077 N A 7 bota
KAY MADDOX
Printed Nome
1

kay_maddox@eogresources.com

o 1913 E-mall Address

24\ s89°:3303" W 19

_ 2633.33" _ o= -

25 5‘59".76227"14{&47.52; @0 N
Ny FIRST TAKE POINT
8 NEW MEXICO EAST
N 2302 NAD 1983
¥ X=796252
3 2026" ™~ Y=402090
8 . LAT.: N 32.1027503
8 o7 LONG.: W 103.5100897
2 — }

P~ MD = 12702

SURFACE LOCATION
NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1983
X=795976
Y=402016
LAT.: N 32.1025508
LONG.: W 103.5109815

KICK OFF POINT !
NEW MEXICO EAST !
NAD 1983 |

1
|

2242"

X=196195
Y=401739
LAT.: N 32.1017867
LONG.: W 103.5102835

—I8SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

2by certify thal the well location shown on this
was plotted from field notes of actual surveys
by me or under my supervision, and that the

is true to the best of my belief.

MD = 12095'

Certificata Number

30

SASURVEYEOG_MIDLANDWAVELINA_30_FED\FINAL_PRODUCTS\LO_JAVELINA3OFED_704H.DWG 4/8/2019 4:02:44 PM kanthony
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